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TO: All Parties of Record 2z 59 ''G 
FROM: Katherine E. Fleming - Economic Regulation Section - Office of the General Cou@l 
RE: 
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Docket No. 030526-EU - Joint Petition of Tampa Electric Company, IMC Phosphates 
Company and Progress Energy Florida, Inc. for Approval of Provision of Electric Service 
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to Certain Facilities Owned and Operated by IMC 
Phosphates Company in Tampa Electric Company's Commission-Approved Service 
Territory. 

SENT VIA EMML 

Please note that Commission Staff will conduct an informal meeting in the above-referenced 
docket at the following time and place: 

1 1 :00 a.m., Friday, August 29,2003 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the petition in the above-referenced docket. All 
interested persons are invited to attend. Any party wishing to participate by phone may call (850) 
921-6545 or Suncom 291-6545 at the time set forth above. 

If you have any questions concerning this meeting, please call me at (850) 41 3-621 8. 
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cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Division of Economic Regulation (Breman) 
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